From: Roscow, Steve
Sent: 3/8/2010 1:15:52 PM

To: Dietz. Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4): Redacted
Redacted

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Bakersfield DR log?

Sid, Karen, Dan—

| gather that some or all of you are coming to meet with ED staff tomorrow re the Bakersfield project.
Could you either bring, or send to me, the current up-to-date “log” tracking all of our discovery so far,
and your responses?

Thank you,

Steve

Steve Roscow

CPUC Energy Division

415-703-1189

SB GT&S 0301734



